Joe Hazes

From: Kathy Conn <"
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Senate State Affairs

Subject: SB52 - Election Ballot Deadlines

To Whom it May Concern:
I'am writing in support of SB52 requiring all ballots be counted by end of day on election day. This makes perfect sense
and ends the controversy over late-appearing ballots. Thank you.

Kathy Conn
Blessed beyond measure!






Joe Hazes

From: Anneliese Roberts

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:10 PM
To: Joe Hayes; sst@akleg.gov

Subject: FW: SB52

Please see below the letter of support. The email addresses she used were incorrect.
Thank you,

Anneliese Roberts Chief of Staff, Sen. Shelley Hughes Senate District M Juneau Office: 907.465.3743 Mat-Su Office:

From: Cheryl Kajdan
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:08 PM
To: Sen. Shelley Hughes <sen.shelley.hughes@akleg.gov>; sen.scott.kowasaki@akleg.com; ssta@akleg.com

Subject: SB52

To the Honorable Senators Hughes and Kowasaki and Committee,

I support SB 52 which helps insure ballots are counted and reported in a timely and secure manner. This bill will increase
efficiency and does not interfere with a citizen’s voting rights. What is most important is that the timely vote counting
will help assure the voting public that the votes are secure and voting integrity is assured. People are more likely to vote
if they know their ballot will be counted in a uniform and secure manner.

Thank you for listening to my concerns,

Cheryl R Kajdan

Palmer, AK 99645

R —






Joe Haxes

From: Anneliese Roberts

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Eleilia Preston; Joe Hayes

Subject: FW: Support for DB 52

Another letter of support for SB 52.

Anneliese Roberts

Chief of Staff, Sen. Shelley Hughes
Senate District M

Juneau Office; 907.465.3743
Mat-Su Office: 807.376.3725

Cell: 907.727.8226

From: Donna Anderson <geuiRRRRNe

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 2:13 PM
To: Sen. Shelley Hughes <sen.shelley.hughes@akleg.gov>
Subject: Support for DB 52

Senator Hughes,

1 am writing in support of SB 52. Having ballots counted on election day would help election integrity and bring back
trust in the voting process. Thank you for your work on this critical issue.

Respectfully,
Donna Anderson
Kenai, AK






To: Sen. Shelley Hughes <sen.shelley.hughes@akleg.gov>
Subject: SB 52

Dear Senator Hughes,

Thank you for introducing this bill. | hope it passes.
Sincerely,

Mrs. Carmen Durham

1178 Skyline Dr

Fairbanks, Ak 99712
997.374.3475



Joe Hazes

From: Eleilia Preston

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 8.03 AM
To: Joe Hayes

Cc: Sen. Shelley Hughes

Subject: RE: SB 52

Thank you Joe for getting these uploaded <>

-Original Message-----
From: Sen. Shelley Hughes <sen.shelley.hughes@akleg.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 5:37 PM
To: Carmen Durham <carmenjdurham@gmail.com>
Cc: Eleilia Preston <Eleilia.Preston@akleg.gov>
Subject: RE: 5B 52

Appreciate your support for SB52, Carmen! We are working to get your written testimony posted and added to the
public record for the bill.

Hearing from constituents and other Alaskans is a top priority to me, so thank you again!
Best regards,

Shelley
Senator Shelley Hughes

SENATE DISTRICT M
Greater Palmer, Knik-Fairview

State Capitol Office

Room 7

Juneau, Alaska 99801

807-465-3743 /800-565-3743

Mat-Su Office

600 E. Railroad Avenue

Wasilla, Alaska 99654

907-376-3725

COMMUNICATING WITH ALASKA VIA

Facebook | Instagram | X/Twitter | YouTube | Senate Minority | Hughes Alaska
If you would like to receive my newsletter, please sign up online,

Don’t miss my Facebook Live Q & A and Quick Clips! Be sure to “like” my page for a heads-up. #tellingitlikeitis

From: Carmen Durham
Sent: Saturday, February 08, 2025 9:20 PM



Joe Hazes

From: Marty Kincaid <y sy >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:03 AM
To: sen shelly hughes

Cc: Sen. Scott Kawasaki; Senate State Affairs
Subject: SB 52 Elections-Ballots

Good morning Senator Hughes,

Thank you for sponsoring a "common sense" bill. There should be a deadline in counting

ballots. The day of the election. Ballots that trickie in over numerous days is just fuel for doubt and
conspiracy theories. This is a first step in restoring Alaskan's confidence in the electoral system. |
cannot imagine any financial institution allowing mortgage payments to trickle in "whenever". Or
maybe assignments throughout the school year. Or showing up for work/duty in an untimely
manner. Plan ahead. Due dates are good and bring order.

Thank you,

Marty (Martha) Kincaid






